



## 金荣浩

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4019  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [yohkim@shinkim.com](mailto:yohkim@shinkim.com)

**Mr. Young-Ho Kim is a senior advisor at Shin & Kim and mainly practices in the areas related to the government, the National Assembly, local governments, public institutions, and their members.**

Mr. Kim supported the activities of lawyers based on his long-standing experience in public office and various networks and played a key role in establishing the legislative affairs legal service at Shin & Kim in the late 2000s. Additionally, he advised attorneys who were representing the government, local governments, public institutions, or their members or if government affairs were involved when the attorneys were representing domestic and foreign companies. Recently, as a member of the firm's ICT group, Mr. Kim has been advising on the growing sector of personal information protection.

After completing his master's degree in public administration at Sungkyunkwan University and at USC, Mr. Kim obtained his Ph.D. from the National Graduate School of Public Administration at Sungkyunkwan University and was awarded an honorary administrative doctorate at Daebul University. In 1976, he began his public service by passing the 18th Administrative National Exam, and after completing his military service as an Air Force officer, he served as an officer at the General Services Administration, a Seoul Olympic Organizing Committee's speech resources officer and follow-up personnel officer, the Ministry of Government Administration's director of Education and Training Division, secretary for the Minister, and director of the Organization Planning Division, an administrative secretariat at the Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the United States, the investigation director at the National Grievance Committee, the administration management director at the Ministry of Government Administration and Home Affairs, the Vice Governor of Chungcheongbuk-do, the secretary to the President and Director of the Planning and Operation Office of the Government Innovation Decentralization Committee, the Secretary-general of the Civil Service Committee, and the Vice Minister of the Department of Public Administration and Security.

In 2009, Mr. Kim was recruited as a senior advisor to Shin & Kim, and in 2010, he served as the President of the Korea Cadastral Survey Corporation (currently the Korea Land and Geospatial Informatix Corporation), where he completed his three-year term. In 2014, he took office as the president of the Korean National Transport University by an election of its members, completed his four-year term, and returned as a senior advisor to Shin & Kim in April, 2018.

## 工作经历

2018-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2014-2018.2	President, Korea National University of Transportation
2011-2013	President, Korea Land & Geospatial Information Corporation
2009-2010	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2008	Vice Minister I, Ministry of Public Administration and Security
2006-2008	Standing Commissioner & Secretary General, Civil Service Commission
2005-2006	Head of Innovation & Decentralization Planning Office, Presidential Committee on Government Innovation & Decentralization
2003-2005	Vice Governor for Administration Affairs, Chungcheongbuk-do government
2001-2003	Director of Administration Management Bureau, Ministry of Government Administration and Home Affairs
1996-1999	Administrative Counselor, Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the U.S.A.
1976	Passed the 18th Higher Civil Service Examination

## 主要业绩

- Advised on the system and operation of the Public Service Ethics Act and the Government Ethics System
- Advised on the system and operation of the Personal Information Protection Act
- Advised on dispute mediation between the central government, local governments, and public institutions
- Advised on policy and business response of central government, local governments, and public institutions
- Advised on disciplinary actions, appeals, and relief of abuses by members of the public sector
- Advised on local tax reduction and exemption under the Restriction of Special Local Taxation Act
- Advised on governance structures and operation permits of emerging airlines
- Advised on support from the government, local governments, and public institutions for small and medium automobile and mobility companies
- Advice on the introduction of the drug rebate dual punishment system

## 教育背景

2009	Sungkyunkwan University Public Administration (Ph.D.)
2009	Daebul University Honorary Administration (Ph.D.)

1991	University of Southern California (M.P.A.)
1977	Sungkyunkwan University (B.A., Public Administration)

## 语言

Korean, English

## 主要活动

- Future cars and government regulations, monthly “EV Magazine” Vol. 05, Nov. 2020

## 受賞

2009	Order of Service Merit (Yellow stripes)
2002	Order of Service Merit (Red Stripes)
1986	Service Merit Medal